Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:16 PM

To: ‘Sanjari, Melodie (MRO)'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO)

Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - Extension Request - HF 7 Fed Com 1 NRM2002458606

RE: Marathon Oil Company - Extension Request - HF 7 Fed Com 1 NRM2002458606

Ms. Sanjari,
Your request for an extension to 3/10/2020 is approved.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO) <msanjari@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Extension Request - HF 7 Fed Com 1 NRM2002458606

Good Morning All,

This email serves as an extension request for the release that occurred at the HF 7 Fed Com 1 (NRM2002458606) —
originally due 3/4/2020. | apologize for this late notice — for some reason, in our records we had the 90 days for this
project to end on 3/10/2020 and that was the deadline given to the consultant. All dirt work has been completed, we
are just waiting on the final laboratory analysis and to finish up the remediation closure report. | would like to request
an extension to 3/10/2020 to ensure all review and reporting writing is done correctly.

Thank you so much for your time.

Melodie Sanjari

Environmental Professional

Marathon Oil Company — Permian Asset
Cell - (575) 988-8753



4111 S. Tidwell Road
Carlsbad, NM 88220
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